
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
Memo 

 
To:  Randy Smith, Vice Provost for Academic Programs, Office of Academic Affairs 
From:  Rosie Quinzon-Bonello, Assistant Dean for Curriculum and Assessment  
Date:  September 18, 2024 
 
Re:  Informational Item: UG Program Change – Civil and Environmental Engineering Programs 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On September 11, 2024, The College Committee for Academic Affairs recognized and supported the 
following informational item submitted by the Department of Civil, Environmental, and Geodetic 
Engineering:  
 

• permit the substitution of ENGR 2301 Exploring Citizenship in Engineering: Integrative Designation 
for ENGR 1300 Introduction to Writing for STEM, which is a required course in the Civil Engineering 
and Environmental Engineering majors 

 
ENGR 1300 has an exclusion clause preventing students with credit for English 1109 and 1110.0x from 
enrolling in the class.   
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Rosie Quinzon-Bonello 

College of Engineering 

Undergraduate Education & Student Services 

122 Hitchcock Hall 
2070 Neil Avenue 

Columbus, OH 43210-1278 
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